
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

26 October 2022 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Thursday, 3rd November, 2022 at 6.30 pm 

in the Committee Room  Municipal buildings  West Street  Boston 

 
ROB BARLOW 
Joint Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman: Councillor Paul Goodale 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Stephen Woodliffe 
 Councillors Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Katie Chalmers, Anton Dani, 

Anne Dorrian, Viven Edge, Deborah Evans, Martin Griggs, 
Neill Hastie, Martin Howard, Brian Rush and Yvonne Stevens 
 

 

 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

B   MINUTES                                                                                            (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting. 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

C   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only. 
 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this meeting the deadline 
is 5 p.m. on Monday 31 October 2022. 
 

F   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 

 

1   BTAC PLAY AREA IMPROVEMENTS                                            (Pages 9 - 42) 
 

 A report by the Play and Physical Activity Officer. 

 

2   BTAC PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 30 SEPTEMBER 2022                        
INC. BTAC COST ANALYSIS                                                         (Pages 43 - 50) 
 

 A report by the Assistant Director – Finance  

 

3   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM                                     (Pages 51 - 52) 
 

 The annual work programme to enable future scheduling of reports.  
 

 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Karen Rist, 
Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314226  email: 
karen.rist@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Karen Rist, 
Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 
 



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
This is the reconvened meeting adjourned from 8.9.22. 
 

20 September 2022 

Present: Councillor Paul Goodale (Chairman), Councillor Stephen Woodliffe (Vice-
Chairman), Councillors Alison Austin, Katie Chalmers, Anton Dani, Anne Dorrian, 
Martin Griggs, Neill Hastie, Brian Rush and Yvonne Stevens 
 
Officers –  
Assistant Director - Culture and Leisure, Democratic Services Officer, Interim Strategic 
Finanace Manager, BTAC  Small Grants Administrator and Democratic Service Officer. 
 
 
76   APOLOGIES 

 
Apologies for absence were tabled for Councillor Alan Bell.   Apologies were also tabled 
by Portfolio Holder Councillor Tracey Abbott. 
 
77   MINUTES 

 
The Chairman signed the minutes of the previous meeting held on the 10 August 2022. 
 
78   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
The Assistant Director – Culture and Leisure (and Lead Officer for the Committee) 
advised that due to the short time line with the re scheduled meeting, the report on the 
Central Park Play Area Member Working group was not available.  However, a final 
report would be tabled at the next scheduled meeting in November, the working Group 
had met would come to the November meeting.  The group had met and quotes for the 
work were being sourced 
 
A question was raised seeking an update report on Christmas Lights. 
The Chairman confirmed that there would be no update through BTAC as it had no 
further involvement in respect of Christmas Lights.   
BTAC had historically contributed £5000 per annum to the Christmas In Boston 
organisation to assist with their provision of the annual Christmas Lights display.  
However, Christmas in Boston had submitted a letter declining the contribution for this 
year.   
BTAC thereafter were asked by the Council to contribute the £5000 which had been 
declined, towards a tendering process for a provision of Christmas Lights for this year.  
BTAC had agreed the request.   
The results of the tendering process would be taken through a scrutiny committee with 
any funds being the responsibility of the Council and not BTAC. 
 
79   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
None declared. 
 
80   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
No public questions had been tabled within the deadline for the opening of this meeting 
on the 8th September 2022 

Page 1

Agenda Item B



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
20 September 2022 
 

 
81   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME 

 
None 
 
82   BTAC FINANCIAL REPORT 

 
The Finance Manager presented the report as tabled advising that current projections 
indicated a surplus for the year of £2,838 with the year’s expenditure forecasted to be 
£730,026. 
The main projected variances in the year were noted as follows: 
The projected full year expenditure is forecasted to be £730,026; with a projected 
surplus of £2,838 which would transfer to reserves at year end. 
The balance of the “other projects” budget was forecast at £51,514  
There was an underspend within the BTAC Operatives Supplies and Services budget of 
£3,170, whereas Employee Overtime budget had overspent £837 
The remaining £505 was made of small variances across all other areas 
 
Referencing the BTAC reserve, members were advised that the opening   
balance as at 1 April 2022 was £302,530 (comprising £70,000 as the minimum to be 
held to allow for contingencies - as approved in the budget setting report - plus £51,514 
for projects as listed in Appendix 1. The forecasted total closing balance on BTAC’s 
reserve is £169,320, at 31 March 2023.   After taking account of the S151 Officer’s 
recommendation of a minimum reserve of £70,000, the Funds available (not allocated) 
were £169,320 projected for the year end.  
 
Committee deliberation followed which included:  
 
With concern noted at the level of projected funds, clarification was provided that whilst 
the Funds available (not allocated) were projected to be £169,320 they had not taken 
into account all of the projects already outlined and others still pending, including a 
refurbishment of the play area within Central Park and the replacement of the Pirate 
Ship on Woodville Road, both of which would be expensive.   The Chairman also 
advised that a BID for funding from the Arts Council was being considered which, if 
successful would require a level of match funding.  BTAC had further agreed the 
extension to the locking of the Central Park Gates which would be a further charge to 
the projected funds.  The Lead Officer confirmed that there would be quarterly reporting 
of the funds which would change moving forward as projects were agreed and taken 
forward.  
 
Referencing the recent arson attack on the Pirate Ship within the Woodville Road play 
area, a member questioned if the item had insurance which would assist in mitigating 
the replacement costs. The Lead Officer confirmed it was being looked into, the Council 
clearly had insurance but the threshold level was unknown. The Portfolio Holder added 
that he had tasked the relevant officers to address and establish the insurance position 
and, in response to a request that any claim back from the insurance be credited to 
BTAC as it would be they financing the replacement, he advised had noted the request.  
There was full support of the committee for replacement of the equipment as soon as 
possible and the Lead Officer advised that costs and options would come back to the 
next meeting.  Reassurance was also offered that the Police were taking the incident 
very seriously and that CCTV had been scrutinising their data in depth.  

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
20 September 2022 

 

 
 
 
Concern was raised at the potential loss of revenue through Council Tax due to the 
likelihood of the forecasted increases in the cost of living, with high increases in fuel and 
the knock on effects to everything else.  Whilst Council Tax was a legal requirement, the 
publics’ priorities moving forward were unknown with many potentially not be able to pay 
their Council Tax.  The Portfolio Holder agreed that the future could not be predicted but 
did state that during the pandemic the domestic collection rate for the last quarter of the 
last year had actually been 94% as against 94.23% the previous year.  The Finance 
Manager agreed that the figure could only be a projected figure during unprecedented 
times as it would be difficult to try to project the future of the economy not suggest how 
households would dispense their income.  
 
Members noted the report.  
 
 
83   CENTRAL PARK SECURITY MEASURES UPDATE 

 
This report was tabled at the meeting held on the 8th September 2022 prior to the 
meeting being officially adjourned in line with the announcement of the death of Queen 
Elizabeth. The Chairman was made aware of the urgency of the report to allow renewal 
of the contract for locking the park gates and agreed he was of the opinion that the item 
did need to be determined. All members in attendance agreed that the report needed to 
be determined. 
 
The Markets Manager presented the report (complied whilst in his previous role in 
respect of Anti-Social Behaviour).  Members were reminded of the initial stages of the 
implementation of locking the gates whereby on the 6th September 2021 BTAC 
Members agreed the committee would fund the closure of Central Park during the 
periods of darkness for an initial 1 year period.  During that initial period the park had 
been locked between 2000 hours and 0530 each day with the reason for the park being 
locked overnight to try to reduce crime, nuisance and anti-social behaviour (ASB).  
Throughout the course of the year the opening times changes in line with the seasons.  
Over the first 14 days of locking the gates the private security company employed to 
conduct the service were supported by the Neighbourhood Police Team (NPT) who also 
offered support in educating locals and clearing the park before locking.  Further support 
was also offered during the initial days by Boston Borough Council’s ASB Officer and 
the Police Inspector of Lincolnshire Police with the park being closed within 20 minutes 
of their arrival with reported issues during that first two weeks. 

 
Members noted the log within the time line of the locking to date and the comments of 
both the Police and the AS Officer each supportive of the continued locking of the gates. 
 
Member comment agreed the success of the project and of the continued funding to 
take the service forward, but they did question the four differing opening times within the 
report and suggested that two sets of hours would be more practical across the year. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
20 September 2022 
 

 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That BTAC having reviewed and commented on the report tabled, agreed to: 

▪ Fund the continuation of locking the park for another 12 months at a cost of 
£16.500 + VAT 
 

▪ Agree that the park gates be locked as follows: 
 
0530 – 2200      until British Summer Time ends Sunday 30 October 
0530 – 1800      until British Summer Time begins 26th March  

 
 
84   FUNDING PROPOSAL FOR BTAC EVENTS DURING THE 2023 - 24 

FINANCIAL YEAR 
 

The Lead Officer presented the annual report on behalf of the Events Manager and 
advised that two options were available for consideration, or should members wish, an 
amalgamation of the two options. 
 
Option One incorporated the larger scale events in addition to the existing community 
based events.  That option aimed to keep all the free kids fun events, which people have 
enjoyed previously, it also added some of the larger events that have shown a large 
footfall and benefit the Town, including moving the Classic Car Show to the Central Park 
along with the Continental Market and a Vintage Festival instead of the 1940’s event; the 
Beach in the Park with full programme: Party in the Park incorporating an International 
Food Festival using local businesses; the Proms at the Stump; an extended Halloween 
event at the Guildhall and Fydell House; Christmas Light switch on and accompanying 
events; and Santa Fun Run and Christmas Market. 
Option one, would cost BTAC an additional £13,500 for the financial year and a 
breakdown of this programme is appended (Appendix A), (the annual baseline budget 
for events is £41,500). 
Option Two focused on a more limited programme of events: Easter Bunny Hunt; 1940’s 
event; Classic Car show and Continental Market; Celebrate Boston Day, incorporating 
an International Food Festival; Halloween in the Market Place; Christmas Light switch 
on; and Santa Fun Run and Christmas Market. 
Option Two was proposed to be delivered within the annual baseline budget for events 
in 2023/24 of £41,500. 
Members were updated on external funding and advised that Boston Big Local (BBL) 
had been a key supporter of events for Boston residents and its funding had enabled 
additional community based events in previous years. This funding would cease at the 
end of March 2023, although they had made provision to fund the construction of the 
Beach for 2023 but not the accompanying programme. Officers were currently exploring 
sponsorship opportunities in relation to the Beach.  
Transported were also continuing to develop and work with Boston Borough Council to 
support events in the Town, this year they would once again deliver the Fire Garden on 
Bargate Green car park as part of the Christmas/Illuminate event, as seen in previous 
years with huge success. An Arts Council bid has been submitted in relation to this 
event and the Council expected a response in September 2022. 

Page 4



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
20 September 2022 

 

External event organisers were also keen to have a separate Fair in Central Park. 
From 2022 applications would be accepted to run one additional Fair, organised and 
managed by an external company with a fee paid to the Council for the hire of Central 
Park. This Fair will need to meet Safety Advisory Group expectations and applications 
will be dealt with via a tender/lease process. 
To pursue larger events such as Party in the Park or Celebrate Boston it would be 
necessary to enter into discussions with the Arts Council about submitting a Project 
Grant bid. The bids would need to be submitted by December 2022 for a decision by 
February 2023. 
 
Committee deliberation followed which included: 
 
Members overall agreed the need to continue the provision of free events and especially 
those for children and families, citing difficult economic times and the depravation now 
within the town.  The Beach event in particular was referenced in its benefits to the 
whole family, with supporting organisations attending alongside the children’s activities 
and providing a wealth of information for parents across various services.  The Skate 
Jam was also accorded praise for its resounding success and it was agreed it was good 
value for money and members’ were further reassured at the continuity of the Fire 
Garden event at Christmas on Bargate Green which too had been highly praised.  There 
was also recognition of the effect of all events on the local economy including car 
parking income and the financial benefits to local traders and catering businesses.  
 
The Chairman advised that whilst all BTAC events provided would be free to all 
attendees, BTAC had been approached by an external event provider wanting to 
provide their own events for the town.  Such events would be subject to an entry cost 
but there would be a charge to them for the use of whichever site.  Responding to a 
question seeking further information on the event provider and concerns voiced about 
potential high entry costs to such private events, The Lead Officer advised that the 
company were called Showtime Events Group who had a credible background.  They 
had amongst other events, provided Beer Festivals, Balloon Festivals along with Fiestas 
and Town Festivals within areas including Cheltenham and Northampton   They would 
be stand-alone events and negotiations between the parties would include the need to 
be mindful of what people could and would actually pay in Boston for entry to the events.  
The events would need to be affordable to residents.  The Events Manager was moving 
forward with negotiations and a report on the outcomes would be tabled to committee.  
 
Responding to a question in respect of a zero budget for the possible provision of a 
Party in the Park event, the Chairman advised he had requested such a budget figure as 
at the current time it was not possible to get a cost figure.   Grant funding would be 
sourced if possible which might require match funding in part, but the event would be a 
stand-alone occasion whether provided by BTAC or by an external provided.  Again, the 
Events Manager was moving the possibility forward and reporting would come back to 
BTAC in due course with the outcomes.  
 
Addressing a question which queried the differential in costs of £1500k in respect of the 
Christmas Events within Option One and Option Two, the Lead Officer advised he would 
assume it was due to the actual level of content of each event and if required, would ask 
the Events Manager to expand more on the various range of activities and entertainment 
within each option.  
 

Page 5



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
20 September 2022 
 

Following on from some confusion by members in respect of the position of Boston Big 
Local and some mis-understanding of their future support with funding, the Lead Officer 
confirmed that they had received £3million from the National Lottery over a three year 
period which had been depleted and there was no replacement for the lottery funding 
stream.  Members were also reassured there was capacity within the events team to 
take whichever programme forward and deliver the events. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That BTAC agree Option One of the events report with the addition of all the missing 
events from Option 2 to be included therein.  
 
 
85   BTAC SMALL GRANTS SCHEME AND BTAC EMPOWERING HEALTHY 

COMMUNITIES GRANT SCHEME 
 

The Local Communities Development Officer and BTAC Grant Administrator presented 
the report in accordance with Round One of the financial year and confirmed the 
decision made by the Small Grants Working Group on the 11 August 2022.    
Three applications had been received by the BTAC Small Grants Scheme and 
considered eligible for consideration:  Boston Samaritans for £1000.00 for Volunteer 
Training; The Friendly Bench – Boston Committee for £500.00 to contribute towards the 
cost of equipment for activities at the site of the Friendly Bench and finally Carers First 
for £995.00 to contribute towards the cost of well-being packs and afternoon tea event 
for most in need carers in the BTAC area.  The Small Grants Working group agreed all 
three applications. 
One application was considered eligible for the BTAC Empowering Healthy 
Communities Grant Scheme.  That was for Curo-Lincs for £1000.00 to contribute 
towards the cost of purchasing equipment for community gardens – The Old Rectory, 
Boston Stump and Black Sluice Lock Cottages and was agreed by the Small Grants 
Working Group. 
Committee was advised that the Small Grants Scheme had £13,203 in remaining funds 
with the BTAC Empowering Healthy Communities Grant Scheme having £16.000 to 
carry through the next round.  
 
Committee deliberation followed which included: 
 
Following a request for further information in respect of two of the applicants the Local 
Communities Development Officer and BTAC Grant Administrator advised as follows: 
Curo-Links were a new established community interest company technically based in 
Holbeach who ran a farm which enabled people to pet animals and socialise with 
animals.  Their wish for Boston was to work alongside Boston Stump and the Black 
Sluice to open up community gardens to encourage people to grow vegetables and 
flowers and to also look at helping peole to re-train their skills.  The sites identified being 
a garden behind the rectory at Boston Stump and also land around the Black Sluice 
Lock Safe.  
The Friendly Bench was situated within the Staniland Ward on the Broadfield Lane Play 
Area between Mayfields and Ancaster Court.  The Bench hs hosted a number of events 
and the additional money would support additional crafting events.  
 

Page 6



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
20 September 2022 

 

Members thanked the Small Grants Working Group for their continued support of the 
application process and also voiced their recognition that new as well as existing 
applicants were now coming forward to share the funding available. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That BTAC endorse the recommendations of the Small Grants Working Group. 
 
86   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM 

 
The Chairman advised that he was pleased to advise that Inspector Clarkson had 
accepted an invitation to the meeting scheduled for the 15th December.  The Small 
Grants Scheme was scheduled but there would be no other business to enable 
Inspector Clarkson to have ample time to provide members with an overview of his 
intentions for Boston, within his new role and then take questions without the need to 
rush through for a busy agenda.  
 

The Lead Officer confirmed that the Report on BTAC responsibilities and charges 
across the service areas would be provided at the next scheduled meeting on the 3rd 
November, along with the report on Central Park Play Area along with options for the 
replacement of the Pirate Ship on Woodville Road.  The Round 2 Small Grants Scheme 
would also be tabled. 
 

Requests for future reporting included: 
 
An invitation to a new housing provider within the Borough who were providing 
affordable housing. 
The Chairman noted he would take advice but clearly all members on BTAC who sat on 
the Planning Committee would be potentially compromised and the commercial 
relevance too would need to be addressed.  
 
Referencing littering within the town a request was made for a report on the cleaning 
operatives. 
The Chairman confirmed that such a report was scheduled through the next 
Environment and Performance Scrutiny Committee.   Similarly a request in respect of 
car park enforcement would too go through the same Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Referencing the damage to the Pirate Ship, a request was tabled for an update on the 
Council’s CCTV operation in its entirety to include lighting and coverage within the 
parks.  
The Chairman agreed and a request would be made to the respective officer and the 
report would be tabled on the 15th December aligned to the Police attendance. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 8.20 pm 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



      

 

REPORT TO:               BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:                          25 OCTOBER 2022 
 
SUBJECT:                    BTAC PLAY AREA IMPROVEMENTS 
 
REPORT AUTHOR:   PLAY AND PHYSICAL ACATIVITY OFFICER 
 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER: COUNCILLOR TRACEY ABBOTT 
 
EXEMPT REPORT: NO 

 

SUMMARY: 
 

This report provides members with an update on the identified further 
improvements for consideration in 2022/23 to continue investment in 
outdoor play areas. 

   

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

That this Committee: 
i) Consider the potential improvements identified in the report 
ii) Indicate the amount that the Committee would wish to release at 

this time 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

To provide an improved play offer to residents and visitors 
 

 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
 

Not to approve the play area improvements 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 1



REPORT: 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION: 

 

1.1   Following the 2022 tour of BTAC open spaces and play  facilities, members established 

a Working Group to develop plans for the improvement of play facilities in the BTAC Area. 

 

2.0 IMPROVEMENTS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

 

2.1 Table 1 – For each play area 

Site Improvements Estimated cost 

Central Park • Remove all play equipment 
on toddler side play area as 
far as the Spider net, 

• Take up surfacing of that 
area, level area, lay turf to 
that area and install 4 picnic 
benches on grass area. 

• Re-instate the giraffe, car 
and donkey onto small grass 
area 

• Install new equipment of 
Water Lilies four way 
springer and a double horse 
springer or similar. 

• Install on opposite side of 
play area a Junior Fairy Tale 
unit on grass area or similar 

• Remove 5 benches running 
along pathway and concrete 
flags, make good ground and 
install 3 steel benches. 
 

• Install new outdoor gym 
equipment 
  

£65,033 
Kompan estimated cost 
 
See Appendix A 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
£19,547 

(£4000 from BBL leaving 
£14,547 BTAC 
Completed 19th  Sep 22 
See Appendix C 

 

Page 10



St Johns  • Install a 3 piece section ship 
comprising of Stern, Crow’s 
nest and Bow or similar. 

• NB Boston Big Local have 
granted £25,000 towards 
this project 

 
 

£33,655 
 
Less £25,000 granted from 
BBL leaving £8655 cost to 
BTAC 
Proludic  estimated cost 
 
See Appendix D 

Garfit’s Lane • Install two concrete table 
tennis tables onto new 
tarmac area 

         £14,000 
 
This installation will be 
funded through Section 
106 
Caloo estimated cost 
See Appendix E 

 

Woodville Rd • Replacement of Pirate Ship 
or similar 

 
 

        £46,853 
 
Kompan estimated cost 
See Appendix F 
 

  

2.2 Future budgets will include costs associated to the maintenance and inspection of 

any new play equipment.  

2.3 Total potential costs of £159,541. The funding from Boston Big Local and Section 106 

is confirmed at £39,000 so potential cost to BTAC will reduce to £120,541. Outdoor 

Gym is not included as this budget was agreed previously.   
           

2.4 Any improvements agreed by BTAC will be subject to contract procurement rules 

and any expenditure over £10,000 will be subject to Cabinet approval. Once approval 

is granted, tender process will be followed and works will be issued to a relevant 

service provider so they can be delivered as soon as practicable. 

 

 3.0 Conclusion 

3.1 Members were pleased with the progress of improvements already carried out on 

BTAC open spaces and felt these had made a significant contribution to improving 

the quality of those spaces provided in the town and that the plans discussed for 

further development will encourage greater more positive use of public open spaces. 

 

 

Page 11



FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

The financial implications are outlined in 2.1 and 3.0 of this report. 

 

LEGAL & EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS 

The Council is required to conform to the requirements of the EU Procurement Directive and 

its own Contract Procurement and Procedure Rules Part 4 (H) of the Constitution. 

The Council is required to comply with the public sector equality duty. A full equality impact 

analysis will be undertaken at the appropriate time to ensure that any new equipment 

intended for procurement will consider the needs of all individuals. 

 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

NONE 

 

CONSULTATION 

Consultation on this proposal has taken place with the Chairman of BTAC and the Town Centre 

(and BTAC liaison) Portfolio Holder and the Public. 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

Appendix A Kompan quotation for Central Park 

Appendix B Kompan Ugly Duckling Playground 

Appendix C Gym Equipment 

Appendix D Pro Ludic Play Ship 

Appendix E Diablo Table Tennis Quotation 

Appendix F Kompan quotation for Pirate Ship 

Appendix G Pirate Ship 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT  

None  

 

Page 12



REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Fran Taylor 

Play and physical Activity Officer 

Fran.taylor@boston.gov.uk 

Signed off by: Phil Perry  – Assistant Director- Culture and 

Leisure. 

Phil.perry@boston.gov.uk 

Approved for publication: Chairman of BTAC 

Councillor Paul Goodale 

 

 

Page 13

mailto:Fran.taylor@boston.gov.uk
mailto:Phil.perry@boston.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Ms. Fran Taylor

Sports and Play Office
Boston Borough Council

PE21 7PB
Great Fen Road, Boston
Princess Royal Arena

E-Mail
Salesperson

simbur@kompan.com
Simon Burke

Your Reference

Quote No.

Quote Date

Updated V5

SQ274657-1

20-09-2022

Sales - Quote 

Phone No. 07972 154011

Expiration Date 20-10-2022

Project Name EN35713 Central Park - Infant Play

Sell-to Contact No. 41433

No. Description Quantity Unit of 
Measure

Unit Price Discount % Amount

EN-INSTALLATION Equipment Removal 1 Pieces 929.00 929.00
Dig out & remove from site existing toddler
& infant equipment
Excluding the existing Donkey springer, Giraffe 
climber & double car

EN-INSTALLATION Benches Removals 1 Pieces 770.00 770.00
Dig out & remove 5no benches from site including 
concrete flags

EN-INSTALLATION Relocation of existing equipment 1 Pieces 715.00 715.00
Allowance to carefully dig out & re-install the
existing role play items - giraffe & double car
Re-located into grass - in front of toddler swings
Equipment jet washed and cleaned

EN-INSTALLATION Wet Pour Removal 1 Pieces 3,572.00 3,572.00
Uplift & remove from site the existing wet pour 
safety surfacing - including 6m2 of RBM surfacing

EN-INSTALLATION Groundworks - Sub-Base Removal 1 Pieces 2,885.00 2,885.00
Allowance to dig out & remove from site the 
existing sub-base material including
edgings - approx 125m2

EN-INSTALLATION Re-instatement Works 1 Pieces 2,404.00 2,404.00
Allowance to import top soil & turf
In preperation for new grassmat surfacing
Approx 125m2

EN-INSTALLATION Reinstatement Works 1 Pieces 924.00 924.00
Allowance to make good existing grassed area 
where old unit has been removed from site
( old castle unit removed by BBC )
Plus areas where concrete flags have been removed 

Top soil & turf as required

KOMPAN Ltd | Serenity House, Shirwell Crescent,  Furzton Lake | Milton Keynes, MK4 1GA | Great Britain | Phone No. 01908 201002
E-Mail kompan.uk@kompan.com | www.kompan.co.uk

VAT Registration No. 382219257
IBAN GB33NDEA40487806411173 | SWIFT Code NDEAGB2L (Nordea Bank | Bank Account No. 06411173 | Bank Branch No. 40 48 78)

Page 1 of 3

Page 15



No. Description Quantity Unit of 
Measure

Unit Price Discount % Amount

MSC643300-3717P KOMPAN HCA Little Mermaid & Ugly Duckling Unit 
c/w

1 Pieces 26,500.00 15.00 22,525.00

Net Link, Castle, Tree & Roof, Inground

INSTALLATION Installation - MSC643300-3717P 1 Pieces 2,024.00 2,024.00
KOMPAN HCA Little Mermaid & Ugly Duckling Unit 
c/w

M17501-01P KOMPAN Water Lilies 4 way Springer 1 Pieces 1,000.00 15.00 850.00
Inground 40cm

INSTALLATION Installation - M17501-01P 1 Pieces 172.00 172.00
KOMPAN Water Lilies 4 way Springer

PCM106-0401 KOMPAN Large Horse Springer 1 Pieces 1,040.00 15.00 884.00
Inground 40cm

INSTALLATION Installation - PCM106-0401 1 Pieces 379.00 379.00
KOMPAN Large Horse Springer

PAR4170-0002 KOMPAN Agora Steel Picnic Bench & Table Set 4 Pieces 3,900.00 10.00 14,040.00
Colour black, surface mount

INSTALLATION Installation - PAR4170-0002 4 Pieces 102.82 411.28
KOMPAN Agora Steel Picnic Bench & Table Set

PAR4150-0602 KOMPAN Agora Steel Bench, Black 3 Pieces 780.00 10.00 2,106.00
Inground

INSTALLATION Installation - PAR4150-0602 3 Pieces 148.22 444.66
KOMPAN Agora Steel Bench, Black

EN-
SINGLEGRASSMAT
50

Supply & Install EcoSmart Single Layer Grass Mat 102 Squ. Metre 34.25 3,493.50

(50m2+)
All existing grass to be fully established & well 
maintained to give a critical fall height. 
New safety surfacing for
- MSC643301 - 44no matts
- Springers ( including Donkey ) - 12no matts
- Giraffe & Car - 12no matts

KOMPAN Ltd | Serenity House, Shirwell Crescent,  Furzton Lake | Milton Keynes, MK4 1GA | Great Britain | Phone No. 01908 201002
E-Mail kompan.uk@kompan.com | www.kompan.co.uk

VAT Registration No. 382219257
IBAN GB33NDEA40487806411173 | SWIFT Code NDEAGB2L (Nordea Bank | Bank Account No. 06411173 | Bank Branch No. 40 48 78)

Page 2 of 3

Page 16

http://www.kompan.co.uk/playground-equipment/link/product-MSC6433
http://www.kompan.co.uk/playground-equipment/link/product-M175
http://www.kompan.co.uk/playground-equipment/link/product-PCM106
http://www.kompan.co.uk/playground-equipment/link/product-PAR4170
http://www.kompan.co.uk/playground-equipment/link/product-PAR4150


No. Description Quantity Unit of 
Measure

Unit Price Discount % Amount

EN-INSTALLATION Site Preliminaries 1 Pieces 1,786.00 1,786.00
During installation works
- HERAS security / safety fencing
- Skips
- Plant Machinery

FREIGHT Freight 1 Pieces 3,718.40 3,718.40

Total GBP Excl. VAT 65,032.84
20% VAT 13,006.56

Total GBP Incl. VAT 78,039.40

Payment Terms Net 30 days

The colour and surface texture of products and surfacing manufactured with the recycled content are influenced by the differences within the 
used recycled, raw materials. Therefore, minor differences in the visuality and texture not only occur, but are to be expected.

Customer responsible for offloading; however KOMPAN can provide a quotation for a Hiab delivery upon request.

KOMPAN Standard Invoicing & Payment Terms *effective from 01/04/2022

Please see below the standard invoicing and payment terms offered by KOMPAN. If your project has specific invoicing or payment criteria, 
please discuss this with us at the time you place your order.

Public Sector Customers:
Full value of the project will be invoiced upon project completion, payable within 30 days from invoice date.

Private Sector Customers:
For all new customers, a request for credit terms can be made when placing your order. 

If successful, you will be invoiced for the KOMPAN equipment upon dispatch from the factory. Payable within 30 days from invoice date.

The remaining order value will be invoiced upon project completion, payable within 30 days from invoice date.

If credit terms cannot be offered, then you will be invoiced for 100% of the KOMPAN equipment value at the point of order, having 5 days to 
make payment to secure order being placed with the factory.

The remaining order value will be invoiced upon project completion, payable within 30 days from invoice date.

House Builders/Developers:
Invoiced for 100% of the KOMPAN equipment value at the point of order, having 5 days to make payment  to secure order being placed with 
the factory.

The remaining order value will be invoiced upon project completion, payable within 30 days from  invoice date. 

Please note order value is only valid for 30 days.

KOMPAN Ltd | Serenity House, Shirwell Crescent,  Furzton Lake | Milton Keynes, MK4 1GA | Great Britain | Phone No. 01908 201002
E-Mail kompan.uk@kompan.com | www.kompan.co.uk

VAT Registration No. 382219257
IBAN GB33NDEA40487806411173 | SWIFT Code NDEAGB2L (Nordea Bank | Bank Account No. 06411173 | Bank Branch No. 40 48 78)

Page 3 of 3

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

     

 

                      

 

 

 

 

 

Report by Frances Taylor 

Play and Physical Activity Officer 

Boston Borough Council 

Report  -  September 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



The original outdoor gym equipment has been in situ for 8 years+ and was in 

desperate need of being replaced 

The equipment has been extremely popular with the community and is used 

on a regular basis and helps improve the health and wellbeing of the 

community. 

Being out in the fresh air whilst exercising with friends really encourages those 

who do not wish to go to an inside gym environment the chance to improve 

their fitness level, make new friends and realise that exercise can be fun. 

Those who use the equipment say they use this outdoor equipment because: 

“It is FREE to use whenever I like” 

“I can use it on the way to and from school” 

“I don’t like going to the gym because I feel everyone is watching me” 

“I can’t afford to go to the gym” 

“It is a great way to be with your mates and exercise” 

“I can’t use all of the equipment due to my mobility but what I can use I enjoy” 

 

By installing more modern and better quality equipment gives the opportunity 

for more people to come and use it. We now have a hand bike which can be 

used by wheelchair users and more challenging equipment. 

 

Before any equipment could be installed the old equipment had to be removed 

which was paid for by Boston Borough Council at a cost of £1849.00 plus VAT 

from the Grounds Budget 

Once the equipment had been removed the new equipment was installed 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



 

 

                     

      Rusty Cross Trainer                                                 New Cross Trainer 

 

 

                                        

 

Broken Leg Press                                                           New Double Leg Press 

 

Page 23



 

 

 

                           

Old Cycle Bike                                                               New Cycle Bike 

 

 

 

                                

Duplicate Air Walker                                                Inclusive Hand Bike                                    

 

Page 24



 

 

                                             

Empty space equipment removed                          New Body Twister 

due to H & S issues 

 

 

 

                               

Broken Side                                                              New Step Box 

                                                                                       Multi Gym  

Page 25



                                

 

Old Body Twister                                           Chest Press & Pull Down Exerciser 

 

Seven new pieces of equipment have been installed at a cost of £19,546.84 

Plus the removal costs as above £1849.00  

Funding from Boston Big Local of £4000, £1849 From Grounds Team and the 

remaining cost from Boston Town Area Committee of £15,546.84 enabled this 

project to be completed on 19th September 2022. 

Total cost of project £21,395.84 plus VAT 

Already the equipment is proving to be popular and really enhances Central 

Park. 

The remaining of the 5 pieces of original equipment which was installed at an 

earlier time will be painted to look fresh and to match the new equipment. 

This work will be done by the BTAC town team. 

 

 

Report written by Frances Taylor 

Event, Play and Physical Activity Officer 

Boston Borough Council 

Page 26



Appendix 3 

 To install a three part play ship consisting of a Bow, Stern and Crow’s Nest. 

Only had an email quotation of £33,655 at this point from Proludic . 

I apologise for quality of email  

 

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Quotation-048619

Organisation: 

Boston Borough Council

Project/Site Reference:

Diabolo Table Tennis Tables with SUDS 

Bond Surfacing

Date: October 12, 2022

Page 29



Quotation-048619

Fran Taylor
Boston Borough Council
Municipal Buildings
West Street
Boston
PE21 8QR

Date:  October 12, 2022

Quotation Valid Until: 11/11/2022

Site name/Project reference:  Diabolo Table Tennis Tables with SUDS Bond Surfacing

Delivery

Qty Code Unit Description Price Total 
Discount Total Price

1.00 DEL001 EA Delivery.

Please note for supply only projects a minimum of 2 
persons will be needed or mechanical lifting equipment 
will be required for safe off-load (fork lift of similar)

£350.00 £350.00

Table Tennis Tables

Qty Code Unit Description Price Total 
Discount Total Price

2.00 Diabolo Blue Each Diabolo External Table Tennis Table - Ultramarine 
Blue

Manufactured from 60mm RESITEC HD material with 
anti glare and UV stable properties. Table has rounded 
corners for safety. Please note that the area required 
for a table tennis table including circulation space is 
6.8m x 4.6m. Features our Heavy Duty Triangular 
Security Net. Suitable for all tables - Designed to use 
own shape to add strength to net by folded design. Net 
is highly vandal resistant and can assists with ball 
rebound during play on occasions. DDA compliant for 
wheelchair users. Weight tested up to 1,600kg. TUV 
certified to EN15312

£1,500.00 £3,000.00

Page 30



Baseworks and edges

Qty Code Unit Description Price Total 
Discount Total Price

51.00 ST-Base 50-
74

sq m Stone base works in preparation for surfacing 
50m² to 74m²

We have allowed to excavate the area to a depth 
matching the required surfacing thickness plus a 
further 100mm.
We have allowed to dispose of the arisings on site 
within 50m as a graded and seeded mound.
Supply and install 100mm depth of Type 1 stone base 
works, levelled and compacted.
Perimeter to be graded and seeded as required.
We have assumed the area has good access nearby 
for a stone delivery lorry and access into the area for a 
mini digger.

£57.00 £2,907.00

51.00 OFF(Play) Sq m Dispose of Excavations

To remove and dispose of the excavated soil at a 
licenced waste facility.
We will require access for grab lorries (or skips) to 
near the area.  
The excavated soil may need to be deposited at a 
collection point prior to removal.

£14.30 £729.30

28.60 PCCEDG
E1

lin m Pre Cast Concrete Edging

Supply and Lay Pre Cast Concrete kerb edges 
haunched in concrete to secure.
We have allowed for excavations into soft ground (soil 
or grass).

£27.50 £786.50

Page 31



Surfacing

Qty Code Unit Description Price Total 
Discount Total Price

1.00 T2 EA SUDS Bond

7.5m x 6.8m Area:

Supply and lay 51m² of 35mm thick SUDS-bond 
surfacing

SUDS-bond is a water permeable surfacing system 
using a blend of naturally decorative aggregates and 
recycled granules from used tyres. Our SUDS-bond is 
suitable for pedestrian, bicycle and equestrian traffic 
on pathways and rural trails.
SUDS-bond meets the accessibility requirement for 
wheelchair users, prams and buggies. The black 
rubber granules and decorative aggregates are bound 
together with a specially formulated moisture curing 
polyurethane binder, to produce a firm surface with 
good grip and resilience. When constructed on a 
suitable base the surface is fully porous and meets the 
requirements for SUD's (Sustainable Urban Drainage 
Systems).

Please note - 35mm depth must be installed onto an 
engineered surface. 

Supplied with red, Silver or yellow aggregate.

£3,681.00 £3,681.00

Prelims

Qty Code Unit Description Price Total 
Discount Total Price

1.00 Prelim02 EA Site prelims - HERAS fencing

Complete health and safety method and risk 
assessments as required and establish works area 
within temporary 2m high metal security fencing for the 
duration of works. Includes marking out of site as 
required.

£595.00 £595.00

Page 32



Installation

Qty Code Unit Description Price Total 
Discount Total Price

2.00 TT-Inst Each Table Tennis Table Assembly - Bolt down into 
tarmac / concrete - 4 fixings per table

Includes plant, labour and materials to complete 
assembly of table and bolt down onto flat and level site 
with good access

£445.00 £890.00

Sub Total £12,938.80

Project 
Discount £938.8

Total Net 
Amount £12,000.00

Total Tax 
Amount £2,400.00

Subject to Caloo  Conditions of Sale

Current Manufacturing Lead Time 8-10 weeks

Subject to site visit

Quotation 
Total £14,400.00

                                                                 

Page 33



Caloo Ltd            Conditions of Sale v8.3 Oct 2020

1             Definition 
a. Buyer – the person, firm, Company or Public Authority placing an order which is accepted 

by Caloo Limited.
b. Caloo / Monster Play @ Caloo – Caloo Limited - – Part of the Abacus Lawrence Group Ltd.
c. Conditions – the conditions of sale outlined below.
d. Order – the order for goods or services placed by the buyer, oral and written.
e. Goods – the products or services which shall be provided by Caloo and to which this 

quotation, order acknowledgement or invoice refers including products, installation, civil 
engineering or any other works. No works or services are included by inference.

f. Installation – The agreed date for works to be undertaken between the buyer and 
Caloo.

g. Colour of Goods – Caloo standard RAL colours unless specifically stated on the quotation, 
order acknowledgement or invoice.

h. Completion – the time of delivery and completion of the delivery note by the Buyer or 
Buyers authorised representative; where installation or civil engineering forms part of the 
contract, the signing of the installation acceptance by the Buyer or Buyers authorised 
representative excluding any maintenance or defects period or close of business two working 
days following notification of completion to the buyer when Buyer or Buyers representative 
have not advised any reasonable reason for non completion in writing to Caloo.

i. Price – the agreed cost of the goods as per quotation and any oral or written variations given 
by the Buyer or Buyers authorised representative.

j. Quotation – Document issued by Caloo incorporating the specifics of the goods to be 
supplied to the buyer.   

k. Credit Account – a 30 day trade credit account opened by Caloo for the Buyer within 21 days 
of order following receipt of satisfactory credit score for whole value of buyers order(s) as 
advised by Caloo bank credit insurers. 

l. Wasted Day Charge – A charge of £1,200.00 + VAT. 

2             Conditions
a. Any quotation given to the buyer, in whatever format, oral, written or electronic, is given 

subject to these conditions.
b. These conditions are the only conditions under which Caloo shall provide Goods to the 

Buyer. Any conditions the Buyer attempts to impose which contradict these conditions will 
not be accepted without the specific agreement as defined in 2.d. below. Acceptance of goods 
or services shall constitute acceptance of these conditions.

c. These conditions embody the entire understanding of the parties and supersede any prior 
promises, representations, undertakings or implications.

d. Changes to these conditions will only be allowed if specifically agreed in writing by a 
Director of Caloo.

e. Following acceptance of the Caloo quotation, any variation must be confirmed in writing and 
may be subject to additional costs.

f. Any drawings, sketches, illustrations, layouts, specifications or other detail provided by 
Caloo and all intellectual property rights therein will remain the property of Caloo at all 
times.

3             Pricing
a. All prices quoted shall be subject to Value Added Tax and any other Government duty or tax 

applicable at the time of invoice.
b. All quotations are valid for 30 days unless specifically stated in writing on the quotation.
c. All quotations are net and do not include for Main Contractors Discounts (MCD) or 

retentions. Should either or both be required, prices should be grossed up accordingly. 

4             Delivery
a. Caloo shall not be liable for any delay in delivery howsoever caused.
b. Caloo reserve the right to invoice the Buyer on the date specified by the Buyer for the 

delivery of goods if delivery is delayed by the buyer at any time following order. Storage 
charges may be applied if delay is longer than one month. 

c. Caloo must be notified in writing within 3 working days of the delivery of any shortages or 
damages to the goods. Notification after this period will be beyond reasonable time for 
advice and subject to additional cost as defined in 2.e. above.

5             Specific clause relating to installation & civil engineering quotations and invoices
a. Caloo shall not be liable for any delay in installation howsoever caused.
b. Should Installation works be prevented by the buyer or buyers authorised representative for 

any reason within 24 hours of any installation day, Caloo reserves the right to charge a 
wasted day charge. The buyer agrees to pay this charge within the agreed payment terms as 
per 9a or 9b. 

c. Should the buyer require any site specific work permits, risk or method statements or 
employee or sub-contractor certifications to allow works, these should be requested by the 
buyer a minimum of 28 days before works commence on site or at the time of order if works 
are to be undertaken within 28 days. Wasted day charges may be applied as detailed in 5b 
above if such requests are not received within specified times. 

d. Caloo allows for the provision of 1m high plastic mesh fencing to all installation works 
unless specifically shown otherwise within the quotation. Due to the knowledge of local 
conditions, it is the buyers responsibility to provide and maintain any other suitable security 
system necessary to reduce the opportunity for incidents of any type.

e. All installation or civil engineering quotations are given assuming unrestricted good hard 
vehicular access to site, soft ground conditions on site which require no machines to dig 
foundations and no underground obstructions or any materials which cause a hard dig. We 
have assumed the formation of the ground that we will be working on and gaining access 
across will be capable of bearing the weight of our work vehicles, delivery vehicles and any 
specialist equipment including but not limited to excavators and paving machines as required. 

f. All installation or civil engineering quotations are given in good faith and without digging 
into the ground. Once works commence, should site conditions require additional works or 
materials to meet product performance requirements or safety standards, clause 5h will apply.   

g. It is the Buyers responsibility under the CDM regulations to provide a comprehensive site 
survey including the provision of detailed under / over ground service information (electricity 
cables, gas pipes etc). No liability shall be accepted by Caloo for damages to services or 
consequential actions if comprehensive site survey is not accurate or not provided by the 
buyer.

h. If any variations to the above site conditions or works are required to meet product 
performance requirements or safety standards are found to be in evidence, the Buyer will 
immediately be notified by telephone and as soon as possible in writing and invited to site to 
view the variation. Caloo reserve the right to charge at cost plus 35% of any costs incurred 
during the delay in the Buyer attending site and agreeing required variations. Caloo reserve 
the right to charge at cost plus 50% of any additional costs of works or materials required, 
plant hire and any other associated costs required to complete installation to Caloo product 
performance requirements or safety standards as required.  

i. It is the Buyers responsibility to ensure that Goods ordered fit the site intended for use. Caloo 
shall not be held responsible where Goods have been ordered that subsequently do not fit, 
howsoever caused. A separate quotation and order will be required to enable modification.

j. Reinstatement to access route or works area is not included within our installation rates 
unless specifically detailed within the quotation. 

6            Cancellation / Return 
a. Caloo will proceed with all necessary procurement to fulfil the terms of the contract on receipt of 

the Order.
b. All equipment orders including stocked items, custom built, bespoke goods or any item procured 

from a third party supplier cannot be cancelled or returned. 
c. Caloo reserve the right to charge a cancellation charge of up to 95% of the Price for cancellations 

or returns.
d. A re-stocking charge of 35% of the Price will apply to all returned Goods.

7            Quality / Limited Liability
a. Caloo guarantees that all Goods manufactured by Caloo will be in accordance with its latest 

specifications or approved drawings.
b. On Goods not manufactured by Caloo we give no warranty apart from that given by the original 

manufacturer. Details of products that fall into this clause within specific quotations can be 
supplied on request. 

c. All Civil Engineering works are guaranteed for twelve months from date of Completion.
d. Caloo offer a comprehensive product structural guarantee, details of which are available on 

request.
e. Caloo reserves the right to vary the specification of any product without notice, provided that this 

does not effect conformity to the appropriate safety standard or materially impact upon the 
durability or finish of the product.

8             Risk and Title
a. Risk on all goods shall pass to the Buyer on delivery of Goods to site or depot nominated orally 

or in writing by the Buyer on both supply only and supply and installation contracts. Caloo 
accept no responsibility for site or depot security other than reasonable site health and safety 
precautions. Additional site security or secure storage can be provided if specifically requested 
and will be charged to the Buyer at cost plus 35%. The Buyer will be responsible for all direct 
and consequential costs for maintaining and repairing / replacing vandalised items as required.

b. Title of Goods shall only pass to the Buyer when payment is made in full of the Price thereof 
together with any and all other sums owing to Caloo in whatever nature are made, including 
retentions sums due following a defects period.

c. The Buyer may sell and deliver the Goods to a third party in the course of the Buyer’s business 
only on condition that until payment is made in accordance with 8.b. is made. The Buyer shall 
hold or assign all proceeds of such sales for Caloo and not assign without written authorisation 
from a Director of Caloo.

d. Caloo reserve the right to repossess any Goods in respect of which payment is overdue 
immediately on giving notice in writing, fax or electronic format of its intention to do so, from 
wherever stored and thereafter to re-sell at the prices consistent with immediate sales; monies 
obtained will be credited to the Buyer to offset in whole or part the outstanding debt, less costs 
incurred in the repossession and re-sale. Any shortfall in the monies received shall remain the 
responsibility of the original Buyer. 

9             Payment
a. For buyers who hold a 30 day Credit Account with Caloo, invoices are raised on completion, 

(subject to clause 9c) and are due for payment within 30 days from the invoice date.
b. Credit Accounts cannot be used for orders under £250 +VAT. Payment must be made with order.  
c. For buyers who do not hold a 30 day Credit Account, payment is required in cleared funds before 

manufacturing or procurement of the Goods or services commences. Manufacturing or 
procurement lead times commence on receipt of cleared funds and not the original order date. 

d. Where the installation of any order spans a calendar month end, it is the policy of Caloo to 
submit stage invoices worth 90% of completed works for payment which will become due for 
payment in accordance with 9.a. above.

e. In the case of Orders where delivery is delayed by the Buyer an invoice for the value of the 
Goods will be issued to the Buyer on the date requested by the Buyer delivery, or if no date 
specified on the order, the date which corresponds to the minimum delivery lead time shown on 
the Caloo quotation which formed the basis of the contract accepted by the Buyer. Payment will 
become due in accordance with 9.a. above. Any additional storage and administrative charges 
will be invoiced to the Buyer at cost plus 35% and become due for payment in accordance with 
9.a. above.

f. In the case of Orders where delays are incurred by Caloo prior to or during the completion of the 
contract due to situations beyond the control of Caloo such as works by others which have not 
been completed, weather or any other reasonable cause, an invoice will be issued to the Buyer for 
the goods on the agreed delivery date as specified in 9.d. and any labour costs incurred based on 
an estimate by Caloo of the works completed to date. These costs and any additional storage, 
administrative and plant hire charges will also be included on this invoice at the rates shown on 
the quotation or at cost plus 35% and become due for payment in accordance with 9.a. above.

g. Caloo reserves the right to charge interest on overdue accounts at a rate of 15% over base rate in 
force from time to time of NatWest Bank Plc accruing on a daily basis.

h. Where discount terms have been offered and account becomes overdue all discounts or 
incentives will be forfeited. A further invoice will be issued to the Buyer and the account will be 
charged at the rate quoted before any discount is applied.

i. Any charges levied by bankers or collection agencies for dealing with dishonoured cheques or 
payments or incurred during collection of overdue accounts will be invoiced to the buyer and fall 
due immediately for payment. 

j. For Buyers who hold a 30 day Credit Account with Caloo, late payment may result in the 
removal of credit terms for future orders.

10           Force Majeure
a. Caloo shall not be liable to the Buyer for failure to deliver Goods where such failure is due or 

partly due to any cause outside the reasonable influence of Caloo, including but not limited to the 
shortage of raw materials, reduction in or unavailability of power, breakdown of machinery, 
shipping delays, riot or civil commotion, acts of war or acts of God.

11           Law and Jurisdiction
a. These conditions are governed by English Law. Any dispute arising out of these Conditions of 

Sale shall be submitted to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts.

12           General
a. If any provision of these conditions is held by any competent authority to be invalid or 

unenforceable in whole or part, the validity of the other provisions of these Conditions of Sale 
and the remainder of the provision in question shall not be affected.

b. No waiver by Caloo of any breach of the contract by the Buyer shall be considered as a waiver of 
any subsequent breach of the same or any other provision.

c. These conditions constitute the entire agreement between the parties, supersede any previous 
agreement or understanding and may not be varied except in writing by the parties. All other 
terms and conditions express or implied by statute or otherwise, are excluded to the fullest extend 
permitted by law.

d. Any notice required or permitted to be given by either party to the other under these conditions 
shall be in writing addressed to the other party at it’s registered office or principal place of 
business or such other address as may be relevant at the time having been notified pursuant to 
this provision to the party giving notice.

e.  A person who is not party to these conditions has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third 
Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any term of these conditions but this does not affect any remedy or 
right of any third party which exists or is available apart from that Act.

Page 34



As part of the Abacus Lawrence Group Ltd, we provide surfaces for a wide range of customers and applications. 
Our quotations are prepared with the following conditions and assumptions in addition to our conditions of sale.  

General conditions and assumptions applicable to all surface quotations

• Our quotation is based on works being carried out in one continuous visit, with access to within 30 linear metres of 
the site for an 18 tonne lorry. We accept no liability for any damage caused by our vehicles, including (but not 
limited to) surfaces, services, buildings/fencing or vehicles on site premises.  Quotations are provided assuming 
unrestricted good hard vehicular access to site.  Should any site not be ready and prepared for arrival we reserve 
the right to charge for the loss of a standard day at a rate of £1,200.00+VAT.

• Installations that require an increase is depth or surface area will be charged at a proportionate value.  Variations 
provided by the buyer post installation, which reduce invoice value and have not been advised to ourselves and 
agreed during project works may not be considered for revision.

• Our play surfaces have been tested and meet the recommendations set out in British and European standards 
BS7188 and EN1177. We guarantee our surfaces meet these standards at the time of installation and cannot be 
held responsible for future performance to these standards due to factors beyond our control such as maintenance, 
misuse, damage/spills or sub structure degradation.  All surfaces are installed by hand and as such consistency of 
finish may vary between sites.  On certain projects there may be a need for joins in the surface. Our price does not 
allow for any testing on completion.

Wet Pour
Additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for Wet Pour surfaces onto engineered sub bases / edgings. 

• Black Wet Pour is guaranteed for 3 years and Coloured Wet Pour for 5 years, this guarantee excludes any failure 
due to drainage and / or sub structure. Due to natural movement in rubber polymers we exclude edges and joints 
from our standard guarantee. We cannot guarantee the bonding of old rubber with new. Old rubber may continue to 
shrink and cause joint or edge splitting.  Please request a copy of our guarantee certificate for full 
provisions/exclusions.

• Black EPDM is a recycled rubber product emanating primarily from the automotive industry and as such contains 
carbon and other compounds which may stain susceptible materials. As a recycled material black EPDM can suffer 
from accelerated wear and degradation in high use areas and as a result crumbing can occur.  For these reasons, 
we do not recommend this product be laid in areas of high use or intended for use by toddlers and young children 
who may crawl/sit on the surface. 

• Aromatic Polyurethane Binders are susceptible to U. V. discolouration, the degree of which can vary greatly due to 
the atmospheric conditions prevalent at the time of laying. This discolouration may, in certain circumstances, affect 
the finished colour of the surface particularly where a lighter colour has been chosen. Any discolouration that may 
occur is temporary and will wear off over time. This applies to all surfaces installed using polyurethane binders. 
Mirrors can focus the suns heat and can damage surfaces. Please ensure any mirrors do not direct the heat onto 
the surface. We cannot be held responsible for any damage because of mirrors. 

• It is the client’s responsibility to ensure that the thicknesses quoted for are sufficient for the critical fall height of the 
equipment that it is to serve. It is also the client’s responsibility to ensure that the product requested is fit for 
purpose. Any repairs carried out to existing surfaces cannot be guaranteed.

Additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for Wet Pour surfaces onto non-engineered ground. 

• All general conditions and assumptions and additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for Wet Pour 
surfaces onto engineered sub bases / edgings. 

• Some or all of the Wet Pour quoted is to be installed onto existing ground conditions and undulations. No levelling or 
base preparation work has been included in our quotation. As the surface is to be laid onto / over existing surfaces, 
no guarantee can be given in relation to strength or drainage performance of the sub structure and the finished 
surface will follow existing contours. Should this be of concern, an engineered sub base should be installed prior to 
rubber installation. Adhesion of wetpour to existing surface including cut and chase edge, note: this guarantee 
excludes failure caused as a result of a structural instability in the existing surface.

Additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for Wet Pour repairs. 

• All general conditions and assumptions and additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for Wet Pour 
surfaces onto engineered sub bases / edgings. No warranty is offered for wet pour repairs. 

• Some or all of the Wet Pour quoted is to be installed onto existing ground conditions and undulations. No levelling or 
base preparation work has been included in our quotation. As the surface is to be laid onto / over existing surfaces, 
no guarantee can be given in relation to strength or drainage performance of the sub structure and the finished 
surface will follow existing contours. Should this be of concern, an engineered sub base should be installed prior to 
rubber installation.

Bonded Rubber Mulch
Additional general conditions and assumptions when quoting for Bonded Rubber Mulch surfaces onto engineered sub bases 
/ edgings. 

• Bonded Rubber Mulch is guaranteed for 3 years (provided wear pads are installed into areas of high use), this 
guarantee excludes any failure due to drainage and / or sub structure. Please request a copy of our guarantee 
certificate for full provisions/exclusions.

• Bonded Rubber Mulch is a recycled and colour coated SBR rubber product emanating primarily from the automotive 
industry and as such contains carbon and other compounds which may stain susceptible materials meaning that 
colour run and carbon blacking may occur. For this reason, we do not recommend this product be laid in areas 
intended for use by toddlers and young children who may crawl/sit on the surface. . 

• Aromatic Polyurethane Binders are susceptible to U. V. discolouration, the degree of which can vary greatly due to 
the atmospheric conditions prevalent at the time of laying. This discolouration may, in certain circumstances, affect 
the finished colour of the surface particularly where a lighter colour has been chosen. Any discolouration that may 
occur is temporary and will wear off over time. This applies to all surfaces installed using polyurethane binders. 
Mirrors can focus the suns heat and can damage surfaces. Please ensure any mirrors do not direct the heat onto 
the surface. We cannot be held responsible for any damage because of mirrors. 

• It is the client’s responsibility to ensure that the thicknesses quoted for are sufficient for the critical fall height of the 
equipment that it is to serve. It is also the client’s responsibility to ensure that the product requested is fit for 
purpose. Any repairs carried out to existing surfaces cannot be guaranteed.

Additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for Bonded Rubber Mulch surfaces onto non-engineered ground.

• All general conditions and assumptions and additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for Bonded 
Rubber Mulch surfaces onto engineered sub bases / edgings. 

• Some or all of the Bonded Rubber Mulch quoted is to be installed onto existing ground conditions and undulations. 
No levelling or base preparation work has been included in our quotation. As the surface is to be laid onto / over 
existing surfaces, no guarantee can be given in relation to strength or drainage performance of the sub structure 
and the finished surface will follow existing contours. Should this be of concern, an engineered sub base should be 
installed prior to rubber installation. Adhesion of Bonded Mulch to existing surface including cut and chase edge, 
note: this guarantee excludes failure caused as a result of a structural instability in the existing surface.

Additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for Bonded Rubber Mulch repairs. 

• All general conditions and assumptions and additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for Bonded 
Rubber Mulch surfaces onto engineered sub bases / edgings. 

• Some or all of the Bonded Rubber Mulch quoted is to be installed onto existing ground conditions and undulations. 
No levelling or base preparation work has been included in our quotation. As the surface is to be laid onto / over 
existing surfaces, no guarantee can be given in relation to strength or drainage performance of the sub structure 

and the finished surface will follow existing contours. Should this be of concern, an engineered sub base should be 
installed prior to rubber installation.

SUDS-Bond
Additional general conditions and assumptions when quoting for SUDS-Bond onto engineered sub bases / edgings. 

• Abacus Playgrounds Ltd guarantees its SUDS-bond® permeable surfaces for a period of 5 years from date of installation 
to be free from defects due to faulty materials and workmanship in the manufacture and installation of the surface, 
please request a copy of our guarantee certificate for full provisions/exclusions.

• SUDS-bond incorporates SBR rubber granules which can colour run and carbon blacking may occur. 

• SUDS-bond™ is suitable for pedestrian, bicycle and equestrian traffic.  The full strength of the surface will not be 
realized for 3 days after installation therefore it is advisable to restrict use during this time. It is the client’s responsibility 
to ensure that the product requested is fit for purpose. 

• The new surface will follow the levels and contours of the new substrate.  We cannot accept liability for any movement in 
the substrate. Substrate movement may cause cracking of the new surface.  Installation onto standing puddles of water 
will indemnify any guarantee.

• Aromatic Polyurethane Binders are susceptible to U. V. discolouration, the degree of which can vary greatly due to the 
atmospheric conditions prevalent at the time of laying. This discolouration may, in certain circumstances, affect the 
finished colour of the surface particularly where a lighter colour has been chosen. Any discolouration that may occur is 
temporary and will wear off over time. This applies to all surfaces installed using polyurethane binders. Mirrors can focus 
the suns heat and can damage surfaces. Please ensure any mirrors do not direct the heat onto the surface. We cannot 
be held responsible for any damage because of mirrors. 

• SUDS-bond meets the accessibility requirement for wheelchair users, prams and buggies.

• Any repairs carried out to existing surfaces cannot be guaranteed.

Additional general conditions and assumptions when quoting for SUDS-Bond onto non-engineered ground. 

• All general conditions and assumptions and additional conditions and assumptions when quoting for SUDS-Bond onto 
engineered sub bases / edgings.

• Some or all of the SUDS-Bond quoted is to be installed onto existing ground conditions and undulations. No levelling or 
base preparation work has been included in our quotation. As the surface is to be laid onto / over existing surfaces, no 
guarantee can be given in relation to strength or drainage performance of the sub structure and the finished surface will 
follow existing contours. Should this be of concern, an engineered sub base should be installed prior to rubber 
installation.

Resin Bound Gravel  
Additional general conditions and assumptions when quoting for Resin Bound Gravel onto engineered sub bases / edgings. 

• Abacus Playgrounds Ltd guarantees its resin-bound permeable surfaces for a period of 15 years from date of installation 
to be free from defects due to faulty materials and workmanship in the manufacture and installation of the surface.  
Please request a copy of our guarantee certificate for full provisions/exclusions.

• Aromatic Polyurethane Binders are susceptible to U. V. discolouration, the degree of which can vary greatly due to the 
atmospheric conditions prevalent at the time of laying. This discolouration may, in certain circumstances, affect the 
finished colour of the surface particularly where a lighter colour has been chosen. Any discolouration that may occur is 
temporary and will wear off over time. This applies to all surfaces installed using polyurethane binders. Mirrors can focus 
the suns heat and can damage surfaces. Please ensure any mirrors do not direct the heat onto the surface. We cannot 
be held responsible for any damage because of mirrors. 

• All quotations are based on standard gravel binders that may yellow over time. Non-yellowing binder is available on 
request at an additional cost. 

• It is the client’s responsibility to ensure that the product requested is fit for purpose. Any repairs carried out to existing 
surfaces cannot be guaranteed.

Polymeric Sports Surfaces
Additional general conditions and assumptions when quoting for polymeric sports surfaces.  

• Abacus Playgrounds Ltd guarantees the synthetic surface namely 'Polymeric Type 4’, against defects in materials and 
workmanship on the shockpad for a period of 5 years and the spray coat for a period of 3 years from the date of surface 
completion. Abacus Playgrounds guarantees the synthetic surface namely 'Polymeric type 3’, against defects in 
materials and workmanship on the shock pad for a period of 5 years and the spray coat for a period of 12 months from 
the date of surface completion.  Please request a copy of our guarantee certificate for full provisions/exclusions.

• Prices are based on works being carried out in one continuous visit, with access to within 30 linear metres of the site for 
a heavy goods vehicle. We require dumper and forklift access no smaller than 1700mm width from the above mixing 
truck position to the work area and is good and on reasonably level ground.

• Site security may be required for the curing period and this is to be provided by client. Site security during and post 
installation has not been allowed for within our rates unless specifically detailed within quotation wording. 

• Polymeric sports surfaces are usually only able to be laid between April and October in the UK due to the system being 
cured through moisture and temperature. Should installations be instructed to be completed when conditions are not 
suitable at the discretion of our Contracts Manager, no warranty will be offered.  

• Should an instruction be received to undertake works in either September or October, weather conditions may be 
unsuitable at the time specified. If we are unable to lay the surface at this time, we reserve the right to charge for the 
polymeric paint as this has a short shelf life and will not be suitable for use when weather conditions improve the 
following April.   

• We have exclusive access to the pitch area throughout the period required to install the surface.

• Tarmacadam base is to conform to our standard specification and level tolerances.

Play Grass Surfaces
Additional general conditions and assumptions when quoting for play grass surfaces.  

• This is a polypropylene fibre grass with a lighter coloured thatch and heavy duty porous backing sheet. It is a sand 
dressed surface suitable for low to medium traffic areas, low impact play areas (nurseries, playgrounds etc.) - 5 year 
guarantee when maintained in accordance with our maintenance schedule. Please request a copy of our guarantee 
certificate for full provisions/exclusions.

• Please note this price is subject to being provided with a dimension drawing showing any equipment or obstacles to be 
laid around. No wastage/cut loss has been allowed for.  Please contact us for information on sub base preparation.

• Please Note – Seams where the grass is joined together, or where we have had to cut around obstacles within the area 
such as play equipment may be visible. Mirrors can focus the suns heat and can damage surfaces. Please ensure any 
mirrors do not direct the heat onto the surface. We cannot be held responsible for any damage because of mirrors

• It is the client’s responsibility to ensure that the thicknesses quoted for are sufficient for the critical fall height of the 
equipment that it is to serve. It is also the client’s responsibility to ensure that the product requested is fit for purpose. 
Any repairs carried out to existing surfaces cannot be guaranteed.

Page 35



ORDER FORM 
Quotation-048619 Value : £12,000.00 + VAT

Dear Sirs, 

Please accept this document confirmation of our acceptance of the quotation number shown above and 
authorisation to proceed with the works contained within this quotation in accordance with the Caloo  
Conditions of Sale.

Your quotation has been * accepted without modification / accepted with the following modifications detailed 
below. (* Please delete where applicable). 

Modifications to quotation (if relevant)

Organisation name: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………
(Please insert the full Legal name of the Company or Organisation who is placing this order and will pay for the work)

Organisation Address:……………………………………………………………………………………………………
(Please insert the full postal address and postcode of the Organisation)

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..

……………………………………………………………... Postcode ...……………………………………..............

Order Number……………….………………………….. Local Authority School?........................... Yes / No 
(If applicable – Please attach copy)

Company / Charity Reg Number…………………….. Requested Start Date..……………….……………….. 
(If applicable)

Contact Name………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
(Please insert the name of the person placing the order who is authorised by the Organisation to enter into this contract)

Tel number……………………………………………… Mobile number………………………………………….
(Landline number please)

Email………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………....

Signed …………………………………………………. Date ………………………………………………………

Authorised to sign on behalf of ………………………………………………………………………………………..
(Insert Company / Organisation Name)

Caloo Order Form – Page 1 of 2

Page 36



ORDER FORM 
Quotation-048619 Value : £12,000.00 + VAT

Accounts Information

Accounts Contact Name:………………………………………………………………………………………………...

Accounts Contact Address:…………………………………………………………………………………………......

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..

……………………………………………………………………………………Postcode ....…………………………...

Accounts Contact Email:……………………………………………………………………………………..…….……

Accounts Contact Telephone Number ……………………………………………………………………………….
(Landline number please)

Company Registration Number:………………………………………………………………….…………………….

VAT Registered:……………………………………………………………………………………..…………….

VAT Number:……………………………………………………………………………………..…….…………………..

CIS Registered:……………………………………………………………………………………..…….……… 

UTR Number/ Industry Insurance Number:…………………………………………………………………………...

Are you the End User?:……………………………………………………………………………………..…….……...

Please tick this box if Accounts details are as per page 1 ………………………………………………

Site Information

Full Site Address:…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
(Please insert the full postal address and postcode of the site where works are to be completed)

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..

…………………………………………………………………………Postcode ...……………………………………...

Site Contact Name:……………………………………………………………………………………………...............
(Please insert the name of the person we should contact to organise delivery / installation) 

Site Contact Number ...............…………………………………………………………………………………………

Page 37



ORDER FORM 
Quotation-048619 Value : £12,000.00 + VAT

Site Contact Email Address ……………………………………………………………………………………………

Please tick this box if Site details are as per page 1 …………………………………………………....

Caloo Order Form – Page 2 of 2

Page 38



Ms. Fran Taylor

Sports and Play Office
Boston Borough Council

PE21 7PB
Great Fen Road, Boston
Princess Royal Arena

E-Mail
Salesperson

simbur@kompan.com
Simon Burke

Your Reference

Quote No.

Quote Date

Supply & Installation

SQ274782-1

23-09-2022

Sales - Quote 

Phone No. 07972 154011

Expiration Date 23-10-2022

Project Name EN128532 Replacement Equipment - Pirate Ship

Sell-to Contact No. 41433

No. Description Quantity Unit of 
Measure

Unit Price Discount % Amount

PCM113221-
CUSTOM

PCM113221 CUSTOM VARIANT 1 Pieces 40,780.00 25.00 30,585.00

20182624

INSTALLATION Installation - PCM113221-CUSTOM 1 Pieces 7,246.58 7,246.58
PCM113221 CUSTOM VARIANT

EN-
SINGLEGRASSMAT
50

Supply & Install EcoSmart Single Layer Grass Mat 116 Squ. Metre 34.25 3,973.00

(50m2+)
All existing grass to be fully established & well 
maintained to give a critical fall height. 
Safety Surfacing for above unit
96no matts required

EN-INSTALLATION Site Preliminaries 1 Pieces 1,786.00 1,786.00
During installation works
- Safety / security fencing
- Skip - for excavated spoil & equipment 
packaging
- Off-Loading/Lifting Equipment

FREIGHT Freight 1 Pieces 3,262.40 3,262.40

Total GBP Excl. VAT 46,852.98
20% VAT 9,370.59

Total GBP Incl. VAT 56,223.57

Payment Terms Net 30 days

KOMPAN Ltd | Serenity House, Shirwell Crescent,  Furzton Lake | Milton Keynes, MK4 1GA | Great Britain | Phone No. 01908 201002
E-Mail kompan.uk@kompan.com | www.kompan.co.uk

VAT Registration No. 382219257
IBAN GB33NDEA40487806411173 | SWIFT Code NDEAGB2L (Nordea Bank | Bank Account No. 06411173 | Bank Branch No. 40 48 78)

Page 1 of 2

Page 39

http://www.kompan.co.uk/playground-equipment/link/product-PCM113221
http://www.kompan.co.uk/playground-equipment/link/product-PCM113221


The colour and surface texture of products and surfacing manufactured with the recycled content are influenced by the differences within the 
used recycled, raw materials. Therefore, minor differences in the visuality and texture not only occur, but are to be expected.

Customer responsible for offloading; however KOMPAN can provide a quotation for a Hiab delivery upon request.

KOMPAN Standard Invoicing & Payment Terms *effective from 01/04/2022

Please see below the standard invoicing and payment terms offered by KOMPAN. If your project has specific invoicing or payment criteria, 
please discuss this with us at the time you place your order.

Public Sector Customers:
Full value of the project will be invoiced upon project completion, payable within 30 days from invoice date.

Private Sector Customers:
For all new customers, a request for credit terms can be made when placing your order. 

If successful, you will be invoiced for the KOMPAN equipment upon dispatch from the factory. Payable within 30 days from invoice date.

The remaining order value will be invoiced upon project completion, payable within 30 days from invoice date.

If credit terms cannot be offered, then you will be invoiced for 100% of the KOMPAN equipment value at the point of order, having 5 days to 
make payment to secure order being placed with the factory.

The remaining order value will be invoiced upon project completion, payable within 30 days from invoice date.

House Builders/Developers:
Invoiced for 100% of the KOMPAN equipment value at the point of order, having 5 days to make payment  to secure order being placed with 
the factory.

The remaining order value will be invoiced upon project completion, payable within 30 days from  invoice date. 

Please note order value is only valid for 30 days.

KOMPAN Ltd | Serenity House, Shirwell Crescent,  Furzton Lake | Milton Keynes, MK4 1GA | Great Britain | Phone No. 01908 201002
E-Mail kompan.uk@kompan.com | www.kompan.co.uk

VAT Registration No. 382219257
IBAN GB33NDEA40487806411173 | SWIFT Code NDEAGB2L (Nordea Bank | Bank Account No. 06411173 | Bank Branch No. 40 48 78)

Page 2 of 2

Page 40



Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE: 3 November 2022 

SUBJECT: BTAC PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 September 2022 

KEY DECISION: NO 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: CLLR JONATHAN NOBLE 

REPORT AUTHOR: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - FINANCE 

WARD(S) AFFECTED: ALL BTAC WARDS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

SUMMARY 

This report provides an update to members on the BTAC projected financial position, showing the 

budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the 2022/23 year, and the projected BTAC 

reserve at the year-end 31 March 2023. This is a draft position and is subject to change.  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That BTAC members note the financial position for the year and the forecasted reserve amounts 

at the year-end.  

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

This report shows the BTAC projected outturn for the 2022/23 year, both in terms of revenue 

expenditure for the year and the reserve sums held.  It helps inform members to enable them to 

ensure probity and to make decisions on future spending within the BTAC area.  

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

None. 

 

 

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 2



 

 

1  REPORT 

1.1 Outlined at Appendix 1 are the details of the income and expenditure relating to BTAC for the 

financial year 2022/23. Current projections indicate a surplus for the year is £11,407 with full  

year’s expenditure is forecasted to be £721,457. 

 

1.2 The main projected variances in the year are as follows: -  

 

 The projected full year expenditure is forecasted to be £721,457; with a projected 
surplus of £11,407. This will transfer to reserves at year end 

 The balance of the “other projects” budget is forecast at £51,514  

 There is an underspend within the BTAC Town Centre Operatives Supplies and Services 
budget of £8480, whereas Employee Overtime budget are overspent £666.  There is also 
an underspend on BTAC Public Conveniences premises costs of £6088. 

 There is an overspend within Open spaces and play areas of £2495. 
       

2 BTAC RESERVE 

2.1 The opening balance of the BTAC reserve at 1 April 2022 was £302,530 (comprising £70,000 

as the minimum to be held to allow for contingencies - as approved in the budget setting 

report - plus £51,514 for projects as listed in Appendix 1. The forecasted total closing balance 

on BTAC’s reserve is £161,389, at 31 March 2023. 

 

3     FUNDS AVAILABLE 
 

3.1     After taking account of the S151 Officer’s recommendation of a minimum reserve of £70,000, 

the Funds available (not allocated) are £161,389. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

As contained within the report and appendices 
 

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

 The use of executive powers derives from the Local Government Act 2000 

 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

None. 

 

EQUALITY AND SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS 

None. 

Page 44



 

OTHER IMPLICATIONS  

None. 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

Appendix 1 BTAC 2022/23 Projected Financial Position 

  

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

None 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

Name of body Date 

  

 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Louise Fenwick, Strategic Finance Manager – 

louise.fenwick@pspsl.co.uk 

Signed off by: Samantha Knowles, Assistant Director Finance – 

Sknowles@sholland.gov.uk 

Approved for publication: Samantha Knowles, Assistant Director Finance 

 

CONSULTATION 

None. 

Page 45

mailto:louise.fenwick@pspsl.co.uk
mailto:Samantha.knowles@sholland.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Position as at: 30/09/2022 Appendix 1

Open Spaces and Play Areas 114,790 56,751 117,285

Allotments retained support 560 1,000 560

Administration 68,200 22,355 68,200

Central Park 140,920 72,915 140,920

Public Conveniences 147,520 64,078 141,432

Events 110,350 55,543 110,350

Town Centre Operatives 99,010 39,037 91,196

Other Projects 51,514 0 51,514

Total Expenditure 732,864 311,681 721,457

Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (732,864)     (366,432)  (732,864)   

(Surplus)/Deficit for the year 0 (54,751)    (11,407)     

BTAC Reserve

Prior year reserve allocation as per below 59,050

Minimun reserve level 70,000

Unallocated reserves B/F 173,480

Total reserve balance 01.04.2022 302,530 302,530 302,530

Open Spaces naturalised planting 6,179 6,179

BTAC operatives equipment purchase - balance from 18.19 2,458 2,458

Open Spaces -  Play area improvements "Wish List" 16,913 16,000 16,913

Additional Events spend for 20.21 6,500 6,500

Christmas in Boston contribution for 2 years 10,000 5,000

Empowering Healthy Communities Grants remaining balance 17,000 0 17,000

Small Grants 2021.22 C/F and increased 22.23 budget 6,998

Gate locking 2022.23 16,500 8,250

Sub-total of BTAC Reserves 59,050 32,500 69,298

Net Movement in Reserves 59,050        (22,251)    57,891       

Balance Carried forward as at 31 March 2023 70,000 324,781 244,639

  Reserve Balance brought forward 01.04.2022 302,530

  Less S151 Officer recommended Minimum Reserve (70,000)       

  Use of reserves in 22.23 (23,498)       

  Less prior year reserve allocation (59,050)       

  Sub-Total Available Funds at 30.09.22 149,982

   Add Forecasted surplus 2022.23 11,407        

  Total Funds Available 161,389

Forecast 

outturn 

Boston Town Area Committee - 2022.23 Projected financial Position 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 b
u

d
ge

t 
B

TA
C

 R
e

se
rv

e
s

Total funds avaliable for projects in 2022.23

Budget 

2022.23

Actuals to 

date

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



8001 Open Spaces and Play areas
22.23 

budget 

Actuals to 

date

Forecast 

outturn Position as at: 30/09/2022 Appendix 1

Employee Costs - Direct 8,590 4,089 8,590

Premises Costs 96,330 47,884 96,325

Supplies & Services 8,820 1,479 8,820
Support Services 2,100 1,050 2,100

Income -1,050 2,250 1,450

TOTAL 114,790 56,751 117,285 Open Spaces and Play Areas 114,790 56,751 117,285

Allotments retained support 560 1,000 560

Administration 68,200 22,355 68,200

8002 Allotments 
22.23 

budget 

Actuals to 

date

Forecast 

outturn Central Park 140,920 72,915 140,920

Supplies & Services 250 0 250 Public Conveniences 147,520 64,078 141,432

Support Services - Management & Admin Support 2,080 1,040 2,080 Events 110,350 55,543 110,350

Income -1,770 -40 -1,770 Town Centre Operatives 99,010 39,037 91,196

TOTAL 560 1,000 560 Other Projects 51,514 0 51,514

Total Expenditure 732,864 311,681 721,457

8004 Administration
22.23 

budget 

Actuals to 

date

Forecast 

outturn Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (732,864)         (366,432)        (732,864)           

Employee Costs - Direct 13,860 1,764 13,860

Supplies & Services 14,940 891 14,940 (Surplus)/Deficit for the year 0 (54,751)          (11,407)             

Support Services - including Management & Admin Support 39,400 19,700 39,400

TOTAL 68,200 22,355 68,200

8005 Central Park
22.23 

budget 

Actuals to 

date

Forecast 

outturn

Premises Costs 13,930 4,790 13,930

Supplies & Services 8,150 7,630 8,150

Third Party Payments 116,330 58,165 116,330

Support Services 4,660 2,330 4,660

Income -2,150 0 -2,150

TOTAL 140,920 72,915 140,920

8006 Public Conveniences
22.23 

budget 

Actuals to 

date

Forecast 

outturn

Employee Costs - Direct 91,450 41,756 91,450

Premises Costs 34,860 12,794 28,772

Transport Costs 4,540 2,255 4,540

Supplies & Services 7,770 1,904 7,770

Third Party Payments 2,730 1,365 2,730

Support Services 22,230 11,115 22,230

Income -16,060 -7,111 -16,060

TOTAL 147,520 64,078 141,432

8007 Events 
22.23 

budget 

Actuals to 

date

Forecast 

outturn

Employee Costs - Direct 61,410 38,526 61,410

Supplies & Services 56,190 16,276 56,190

Support Services 8,750 4,375 8,750

Income -16,000 -3,634 -16,000

TOTAL 110,350 55,543 110,350

8008 Town Centre Operatives
22.23 

budget 

Actuals to 

date

Forecast 

outturn

Employee Costs - Direct 70,610 34,248 71,276

Transport Costs 5,060 2,530 5,060

Premises costs 5,850 0 5,850

Supplies & Services 13,910 469 5,430

Support Services 3,580 1,790 3,580

TOTAL 99,010 39,037 91,196

Boston Town Area Committee - 2022.23 Projected financial Position 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 b
u

d
ge

t 

Budget 

2022.23

Actuals to 

date

Forecast 

outturn 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2022/23 

 
 

 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
 

 ▪   

 

18 May 2022 
 

Representation by Transported Arts 
BTAC Financial Statement as at 31 March 2022 
Work Programme 
 

 
Interim Strategic Finance Manager 

 

 ▪   

 

7 July 2022 
 
MEETING INQUORATE.    

Installation of 4. No Changing Places Toilets  
Central Park Play Area  (following site visit on the morning of the meeting) 
Update on BTAC Operatives 
Work Programme 
 

 
Deputy Chief Executive – Delivery 

Lead Officer of Committee 
Operations Manager 

 

 ▪   

 
 
 
 

10 Aug 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Installation of 4. No Changing Places Toilets  
Central Park Play Area  (following site visit on the morning of the previous 
meeting) 
Update on BTAC Operatives 
Work Programme 
 

 
Deputy Chief Executive – Delivery 

Lead Officer of Committee 
 

Operations Manager 
 

 

 
 
 

8 Sep. 2022 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Finance Update 
Update on Locking of Central Park 
Events  
BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Round 1 
Work Programme 
 

Meeting adjourned due to the death of HM Queen Elizabeth. 
Meeting reconvened 20th September 2022 
 

 
Strategic Finance Manager 

Anti-Social Behaviour Officer 
Events Officer 

Local Communities Development Officer  
 

P
age 51

A
genda Item

 3



 

 

 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
 

 ▪   
 
 
 
 

 

3 Nov. 2022 
 
 

 
BTAC – Responsibilities and account of service area charges to BTAC 
Central Park Play Area – Report of Member Working Group. 

 
Strategic Finance Manager 

Play and Physical Activity Officer 
 

 ▪   

 

15 Dec 2022 
 
 

 

BTAC Small Grants – Round 3 
Attendance by Inspector Clarkson and Superintendent Coates from 
Lincolnshire Police. 
Annual ASB Report and CCTV Report with update CCTV Information 
supporting the attendance by Lincolnshire Police. 
 
No additional reporting will be accepted onto this agenda.  
 

 
Local Communities Development Officer 

 

Community Safety Manager/ CCTV Manager 

 

 
9 Feb.  2023 
 

 
Budget 
 

 

   

 
23 Mar 2023 

 
BTAC Small Grants Scheme 
 

 

 

 
 

SUPPORT GROUPS: 
 

August 2022.   Member Working Group.  Central Park Play Area.  
 

Chairman:  Councillor Paul Goodale 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Stephen Woodliffe 
Lead Officer:  Phil Perry.  Assistant Director Culture and Leisure. 
Clerk:   Karen Rist.  Democratic Services Officer. 
 

P
age 52


	Agenda
	B MINUTES
	1 BTAC PLAY AREA IMPROVEMENTS
	Appendix A.  Kompan Quotation
	Appendix B.  Kompan Ugly Duckling Playground
	Appendix C. Gym Equipment
	Appendiix D. Proludic Play Ship
	Appendix E. Diablo Table Tennis quotation
	Appendix F. Kompan quotation Pirate Ship
	Appendix G. Pirate Ship

	2 BTAC PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 30 SEPTEMBER 2022 INC. BTAC COST ANALYSIS
	Appendix 1. BTAC 2022/23 Projected Financial Position
	BTAC Cost Analysis

	3 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

